e

e LV '@ |
(TAv M40026-701-T 4 MTTAASVHITA
= T A o
NEW YORK UNIVERSITY . #
SCHOOL OF LAW u
WASHINGTON SQUAR!;}EW YORK > N.Y. )
FACULTY OF LAW :\l ,”f d “ﬁ‘?«f} AREA CODE 212 S ,ﬂggg O*
v\ Vs (/[
¢ ® o ® October 1, 1964 S
i‘gy. K@?f§ ’ .xalﬁl/
hv‘ l‘.i’" \Y V
, \ | | W

kN A ,j
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director é;ij' \ ﬂjé/
Fedaeral Bureau of Investigation v 1 T 3
U. 5. Department of Justice //////
Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Hoover:

During the pasgt iten nonths, [ have served
as Assistant Counsel to the President's Commission
orn the Assassination of President Kennedy. During
this time, I had the opportunity to work closely
with many persons in your Bureau and I am writing
this letter to express my personal appreciation for
the cooperation which they provided., In addition,
I vish to express my very hizh rogard for the caliber
of the work performed by thege men and by your en-
tirs Bureau in connecticon with ftae work of the Presi-
dert's Commission. Iiy experieanc2 sith the Bureau
left me with a strong irpression of the technical
competence, objectivity, urd scrupilous integrity
of the personnel of yourxr Huriau.

In particular, ¥ would like fto call to your
attention the names of Inspecsidr Jnnen Halley,
Inspector Leo Gauthier, anc Spoceisi Azcots Lyndal
Shaneyfelt, Courtlandt Cunuirshona, pobert Frazier,
Sebastian Latona, James Codinzan, &ad John Gallagher. <
Finzlly, the men in the Exhibits Section under o
~! . Ingpector Gauthier deserve speciad commendation for
the tremendous effort which Loy ¢ pended during
. the last few weeks of the Comnissicon's work in order
Lyt to zupply the Commission witk, visu.l aids for use ' ke

“ vin our. Report.
I have returned to oy teaching assignment , -
with a remewed respect for the work of your organi- o
,~ lzationm, Y /

2 Norman Redlich )
- Professor of Law/
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Losyr Professor Redlich:

I received your better of {ctosr ist regarding
the cooperation extended to you by persomsd of the FBlin
connection with your duties ae Jasisinsd Jounsel to the
Fregident's Conumisslon on the Assasuiz wtlon of President
Kennedy.

It was f:w“**'*.lmw tloughtivl of you to fornish me
your chservations and conunents concarning my associates and
Iain glad to learn th @*? sorvices inpreased you so favorably.
1 nu ey be assured they join @me in conveying thanks for your
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VEUY genersus remaris.

DA Y FOUTS,
J. Bdgar Hoover
1 - New York - Encleswre

. Conrad - Enclosurcs {§)
Rosen - Enclosures (2)
Callahan - &nclosures {2)
Trotter - Enclosures (2)



